Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 2:18 PM

To: Robert Trommer; Kirk Larson

Subject: Review Summary Report - Closure - Second Review for Claim Number 18481 Bay Counties

Petroleum, 6310 Houston Place, Dublin, CA

Mr. Larson and Mr. Trommer,

We have received the Review Summary Report for Bay Petroleum, 6310 Houston Place, Dublin, CA dated December 14,
2013. The Summary Report has determined that case closure is warranted and requests a response from the Alameda
County Environmental Health (ACEH) Local Oversight Program. ACEH has reviewed the case and will proceed with case
closure using a site management requirement. ACEH will provide public notification of the case closure within 3 months
and pending public comment will close the case following well decommissioning.

Site: Bay Counties Petroleum

Address: 6310 Houston Place, Dublin, CA 94568
Cleanup Fund Claim Number: 18481

ACEH Case Number: RO0002862

GeoTracker Global ID T0600113164

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org




